BARNWELL PARISH COUNCIL

All Councillors are hereby summoned and required to attend a Meeting of Barnwell Parish Council to be held via video conferencing on Thursday June 11th 2020 commencing at 3.00pm to transact the business below.

Dated June 4th 2020 Signed:

Nicola Phillips – Clerk to Barnwell Parish Council 54 High Street, Ringstead NN14 4DA Tel: 07562372430

Email: barnwellparishclerk@gmail.com Website: barnwellparishcouncil.org.uk

Topic: Barnwell PC Extraordinary Meeting
Time: Jun 11, 2020 03:00 PM
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85018558632?pwd=UXVZZ1R4dVhVRi9tVWc0di9uckEvdz09

Meeting ID: 850 1855 8632 Password: BWPC1006

IS A PUBLIC MEETING TO WHICH MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE INVITED

AGENDA	
20/06/124	To receive and approve apologies for absence.
20/06/125	Public participation session. (Members of the public are invited to address the council. The session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 3 minutes. Members of the public should address their representations through the chairman of the meeting).
20/06/126	To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the Disclosure of a Disclosable pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business).
20/06/127	To consider and resolve the Council's response to planning applications listed below plus any other applications advised by East Northamptonshire Council and available on its website between the circulation of this agenda and the meeting to which it pertains.
	20/00604/PNT - Proposal : Mast and equipment cabinets at Track Between Dismantled Railway And Oundle Road Barnwell Northamptonshire
20/06/128	To resolve to establish a separate designated area in the village for wild flowers and then ensure that all the village verges are mown to a consistent standard.
20/06/129	To resolve what action to take in relation to resident's concerns re overgrown footways.
20/06/130	To resolve what response if any to be made to planning application 20/00695/FUL Change of use of land from agricultural land to motorcross site (sui generis). WestonPark Mx Cockbrook Lane Old Weston Huntingdon PE28 5LU
20/06/131	To receive an update on the installation of the visual speed indicator signs and to resolve what action if any to be taken.
20/06/132	In response to the Covid-19 outbreak in the UK and in the event that it is not possible to convene a meeting of the council in a reasonable time, the Clerk shall have delegated authority to make decisions on behalf of the council only in such circumstances where no Cllr is available to consult with, and where such decision cannot reasonably be deferred and must be made in order to comply with a commercial or statutory deadline. The delegation does not extend to matters expressly reserved to the council in legislation or in its Standing Orders or Financial Regulations. Any decisions made under this delegation must be recorded in writing and must be published in accordance with the relevant regulations. This

delegated authority ceases upon the first meeting of the council after the council meeting at which the

20/06/133 To confirm the date of the next meeting of the Parish Council as 21st July 2020

20/06/134 To close the meeting

delegation was put in place.